

3A Task Force

Minutes: 10/11/18 Meeting

Attendees:

Committee Members: Bryce Blair, Paul Healey and Alan Perrault

Unable to attend: Deirdre Anderson & Judy Sneath

Town Representative: Engineering Dept. – Roger Fernandes, Harry Sylvester

Participating Guests: David Giangrande from DCI

Discussion Topic:

1. Meeting called to order at 7:00pm, and Paul Healey agreed to take minutes.
2. Review design elements along Summer Street between Martins Lane and intersection of Rockland St/George Washington Bld.

VOTE: Unanimous vote to submit 25% design submittal consistent with position requested by Town of Hull.

Adjourned at 7:20 pm. Next meeting: Nov 7th

Minutes Submitted by: Paul Healey